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Evaluation Essentials for Non-Eva[.uaiors:

Understanding the Basics and
Benefits of Evaluation -

Begins at 2 p.m. Eastern

evalu-ate.org

Working towards an ATE community in which
evaluation is valued, systematic, and used
to improve the education of technicians
in high-tech fields.
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Understanding the Basics and
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Behind the Scenes & Thank You

Maureen Lori Carolyn
Green & Wingate Williams-Noren
\d
f 4
E =) . E =) N
Elaine Pam Emery
Craft | Silvers DeWitt
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MEMNTOR HMENTOR MENTOR
CONNECT CONNECT CONNECT

This material is based upon work supported by the
National Science Foundation under Grant No.
1841783. The content reflects the views of the
authors and not necessarily those of NSF.
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Evaluation

One Word

CHAT QUESTION

What is one word that comes to
mind when you hear “evaluation”?

Answer />

in chat box

8
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Meet Jen Genericson*

She has a'GREAT idea
for an ATE proposal

*This is a fictional character and project.
Any resemblance to actual persons or projects is coincidental.

9
must be evaluated, with the exception of planning grants Project descriptions
* ~tan Olan® that includes the following information:
* Aspects of the project thi 3t amma the
evaluative inquiry or criter
should address both projec
deliverables. Outcomes are.
student leaming, persistence
broadening participation in S
. :
All ATE-funded work must be evaluated, with the
. line for the thatic. . .
TR exception of planning grants for centers.
* Personnel involved in conducting the
responsibiities will be divided betweet
There must be clear alignment between the evaluation plan and the project’s intended outcomes, activities, and
deliverables.
13 that be named in the I and a Bic Sketch included with the proposal’s
documents. If the it i luation consultants to be selected through a
competitive bid process after an award is made, the proposer Id note the policy that prohibits noncompetitive selection
and describe the procedures that will be used to select an eval ter the award is made.
10
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What is
evaluation?

+:+  Why should
| doit?

How much
does it cost?

Who can
. evaluate?

Where do | find

N an evaluator?

11

W
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March | ** 3
Strategies and Insights ‘ Mon Tue Wed Thu t
into Evaluation Plans for T

NSF ATE Proposals 011 12 13 14

7 18 19 20 21 22 23

March 27, 2 p.m. Eastern ws

. -—’,7",,
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Advanced Technological Education (ATE)

PROGRAM SOLICITATION
NSF 21-598

REPLACES DOCUMENT(S):
NSF 18-571
National Science Foundation

Diractorate for Education and Human Resources
Division of Undergraduate Education

IMPORTANT INFORMATION AND REVISION NOTES

Update: Intel Corporation has been added as a collaborating partner in this program. For additional inform:
refer to Dear Colleague Letter: Enhancing Engineering Technology and Advanced Semiconductor Manufact
Technician Education (NSF 22-120).

Revision Notes

Track 1: Small Projects for Insttutions New 10 the ATE program has a maximum budget of $350,000 over thi
Track 2 ATE Projects has a maximum budget of $650,000 over three years.

ATE-Coordination Network projects are no longer supported.

EvaluATE Webinar Series

a

New solicitation
coming in 2024!

February 28, 2024

What is evaluation?

Slides available at:
evalu-ate.org/webinar/feb24-2
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faculty business

v

students
\ / partners

industry

16
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YOU
-+
EVALUATOR

18
Slides available at:
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B Evaluation L

Ask important
FOUR BASIC STEPS questions
about a project’s
processes and
outcomes.
4.
Use and
report results
for accountability,
improvement, and
planning.
3.
Interpret data
and answer
the evaluation
questions.

19

EvaluATE Webinar Series

2.
Gather
evidence
that will help
answer those
questions.

B Resources

WHAT IS EVALUATION?

ATE Evaluation Task List o—r

EvaluATE Resources for
Pre-Award Grant Seekers

and for Writing an
Effective Evaluation Plan

February 28, 2024

20
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What is
evaluation?

+:+  Why should
| doit?

3

«: Why should | do it?

22
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B Evaluation

PURPOSES

ggg Project improvement

@ Accountability

Evidence

23

B \mprovement 144

PURPOSE #1

EvaluATE Webinar Series
February 28, 2024

“The most important purpose of evaluation

is not to prove, but toiimprove.”

24
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B \mprovement 343

PURPOSE #1

JCS E E Joint Committee on Standards
for Educational Evaluation

e Utility

* Feasibility

* Propriety

* Accuracy

* Accountability

Learn more at
evaluationstandards.org/program

25

111

B Improvement coo

PURPOSE #1

26
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B Accountability ==

PURPOSE #2

Pl Canference.

The funds to support an evaluator independent of
the project must be requested.

27

B Accountability =

PURPOSE #2

Accomplishments e -
Annual reports submitted by principal

investigators to NSF:

—e Report on goals, activities,
objectives, results,
outcomes

—e Upload evaluation report

28
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B Accountability ==

PURPOSE #2

Changes/ Problems

Annual reports submitted by principal
investigators to NSF:

Use data to justify changes
in project plans

29

B Evidence

PURPOSE #3

So, did it work?

freshspectrum.com

30
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evalu-ate.org/webinar/feb24-2 15



Evaluation Essentials for Non-Evaluators:
Understanding the Basics and Benefits of Evaluation

B Evidence

PURPOSE #3

EvaluATE Webinar Series
February 28, 2024

Results from Prior NSF Support ... must contain
specific outcomes and results including metrics to
demonstrate the impact of project activities.

Proc
10 Projoct Discrplcn o0l povidd & aw sanlane
J0cumants o ha Compota deacrpicn o Reats fom

R, Course-tase

rgraduste Rusearch (EVAMCURE), and

ahoud maks Csar haw sach rekrencs has playod a e n e

31
Which is the best evidence of outcomes?
| | Vi u !
Example A Example B Example C
The prior project was fund- All project objectives were The average pass rate for
ed to increase the number achieved: 150 students en- targeted courses increased
of students completing 2- rolled in the new ATE course. from 62% to 85% (n=325).
year degrees and entering 300 first-generation students Student’s placement in jobs
the technical workforce. benefited from newly right after graduation
Funded activities included developed resources aimed increased from from 55% to
developing bridge courses, at addressing their diverse 84% (n=250). First
enhancing recruitment needs. 400 potential generation students said
efforts, and developing students were reached with that they felt a strong sense
support resources and new recruitment strategies. of belonging in the program
strategies for first- and received additional
generation college students. support that helped them
be successful.
32
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Your Best Evidence

CHAT QUESTION

Imagine you've been funded by the NSF
ATE program.

What is one piece of evidence that you
want to be able to say about the success

of your project?
Answer />
in chat box
33
- Reso u rces E@E»TE ﬁilﬁ.;ifz?xf:g:?ﬂNSFSUPPORYCHECKLIST
RESULTS FROM PRIOR SUPPORT
Results from Prior NSF e
Support Checklist
Page 8
34
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What is
¢ evaluation?

+:+ Why should
I doit?

How much
does it cost?

QUESTION |

BREAK

Use />

chat window

36
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The requested funds must match the scope of the
proposed evaluative activities.

38
Slides available at:

evalu-ate.org/webinar/feb24-2 19
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B BUDGETING

RULE OF THUMB

Dedicate

10%

of direct project
costs to evaluation

39

B BUDGETING

TRADE OFFS e
. 0 06

DATATYPE Quantitative data Qualitative data

DATA COLLECTION Existing data New data
RESPONSIVENESS Less responsive More responsive
ENGAGEMENT Less involvement More involvement
COLLABORATION More project support Less project support
DISTANCE Less travel More travel

40
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B BUDGETING

EXAMPLE

$280,000 direct costs

(10% EVALUATION BUDGET:

; $28,000 total for 3 years
< $ 9,333 per year
* Evaluator’s time
. * Travel costs for site visits

* Evaluator’s overhead costs

41
What is
e evaluation?
+:+ Why should
I doit?
How much
does it cost?
® Whocan
evaluate?
42
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QUESTION

BREAK

Use />

chat window

Who can evaluate?

b 4

44
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B Independent

EVALUATOR

The funds to support an evaluator independent of
the project must be requested.

45

What counts as an independent?

Big, Wide World
College
Department
Project
[ ] [ ]
? i
[ ]

Not OK if they have another role on the project *

46
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B Professional

EVALUATORS Small °
Evaluation
Consultant
What to look for in an evaluator: ' /
@ Experience as an evaluator ;
@ Research skills Large 1:
@ Communication skills Evaluation |
. ! Center
@ Understanding of NSF and =

2-year college contexts ]

47
I ?
Which evaluator would you recommend:
POLL QUESTION
Evaluator A Evaluator B Evaluator C
* Ph.D, Higher education * M.A, Organizational * M.S, Information
administration psychology with emphasis technology
. luati
* 10 years of experience A SRR * Retired dean of technical
leading accreditation e Currently serving as lead programs at community
teams for technical evaluator for 25 NSF- college
t two- funded project
E;?i?ergs L HIEEE PRes * Received more than $4
} * Recipient of Outstanding million in NSF grants over
° P”l_)l'Shed 5 research Evaluation award from 20-year career
articles and 2 book American Evaluation
chapters on technical Association /)
education and student Answer
services in poll box
48

Slides available at:
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Which evaluator would you recommend?

Evaluator A What is your experience with
* Ph.D, Higher education project evaluation?

administration

* 10 years of experience
leading accreditation
teams for technical
programs at two-year
colleges

* Published 5 research
articles and 2 book
chapters on technical
education and student
services

49
Which evaluator would you recommend?
Do you have time to work on
Evaluator B my project’s evaluation?
* M.A, Organizational
psychology with emphasi
in program evaluation Who would do most of the
e Currently serving as lead work and What are their
evaluator for 25 NSF- credentials?
funded projects *
* Recipient of Outstanding
Evaluation award from Do they have experience
American Evaluation c .
Association with ATE projects?
50

Slides available at:
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Which evaluator would you recommend?

What research methods do you
have experience with? Evaluator C

e M.S, Information

. c technology
What is your experience as an
* Retired dean of technical

external evaluator of grant- brograms at community
funded projects? college

* Received more than $4
million in NSF grants over
20-year career

51

QUESTIONS TO ASK AN EVALUATOR

1 be 8 good fit. Project staff need to
it personaiity and vison for
evaluator and figure out whet!

B Resources G b

‘evaluator has the right qual
with the project. Ask these
your project

Questions to Ask When Selecting an Evaluator

Background and Experience
« What re your quelications and skis?
 What approach doyou take to avaluation?

What about STEM education?

ved in an NSF-funded project?

Getting to Know an Evaluator: e————————
What Should | Ask?

Page 7 Budgeting and Contracting

 findings for project improvement?

proposals? I so, what arrangemant do
© What might an evaluation budget laok
Tip for Project Staft; If comparing proposed eva

lustors,

deliverables. A lower-
quaity, thoroughness, or usefulness

Questions an Evaluator Might Ask You

52
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What is
e evaluation?

+:+  Why should

| doit?

How much
does it cost?

® Whocan
evaluate?

Where do | find
N an evaluator?

54
Slides available at:

evalu-ate.org/webinar/feb24-2 27



Evaluation Essentials for Non-Evaluators: EvaluATE Webinar Series
Understanding the Basics and Benefits of Evaluation February 28, 2024

B Finding

AN EVALUATOR

TS AMERICAN
EVALUATION
Il ASSOCIATION

American Evaluation Association (AEA)
my.eval.org/find-an-evaluator

Find an Evaluator

55

B Finding

AN EVALUATOR

7N AMERICAN
EVALUATION
=l ASSOCIATION

AEA Local Affiliate Groups
eval.org/community/local-affiliates

56
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B Finding

AN EVALUATOR

AN

181 the Bench o =
Xl
Search Database =
Find an Evaluator
I e | e | et et )
P (e ] [ ) [ ) )
Expanding the Bench (o 48 Wiggles
.
expandingthebench.org/ace/evaluators - »
57
B Findi
AN EVALUATOR
CENTRAL ATE101  Communlty  Resources Events About 2signin  Q Search

ATE Evaluators

ATE Evaluator Map on ATE Central
atecentral.net/evaluators

58
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evalu-ate.org/webinar/feb24-2

29



Evaluation Essentials for Non-Evaluators:
Understanding the Basics and Benefits of Evaluation

B Resources

FINDING & SELECTING AN EVALUATOR

EvaluATE Webinar Series
February 28, 2024

E(I\ E Finding and Selecting an Evaluator for Advanced
alu i ion (ATE) Propo:
S Lori A Wingate | uly 2017 | wwww.evalv-ate.org

ATE PROPOSERS SHOULD CAREFULLY READ THE ATE PROGRAM SOLICITATION: :1.1/20174T

uired to request “funds to support &

1. What is an external evaluator?

an axternal evaluator is the person who willead the design and implementation of the evaluation of your
ATE project, will i nd anal the
quality, effecti proj { the

project (see Question 3)

2. When should | start working with an evaluator?

at least one month in advance of the propozal’s due

Guide to Finding and Selecting o

an Evaluator for ATE Proposals
Page 4

ojects, 1t (which
0 determine if they are gualified nd right for s

o 50 ¢ ioved by the proje: -
long a3 the evalustor is independent of the project. That is, the evalustor should not work in the same unit

==

59

B Procuring

AN EVALUATOR

STEP 1: Talk with your procurement office at your institution to determine your path.

Institution policiesallow you to
name an evaluator in your proposal

BASIC
PATHS
Institution policies does not allow you to
\ name an evaluator in your proposal

60
Slides available at:
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B Resources

PROCUREMENT PROCESS

Guide to Navigatingthe e————

Evaluator Procurement Process
Page 2

EvaluATE Webinar Series
February 28, 2024

E@TE Guide to Navigating the Process

Megan Lépez & Michael Lesiecki| Fabruary 2023

Every NSF-funded ATE project is required to include an evaluation plan in its proposal and to work with an
¥ projacts, the ‘ subjact to

witha h i

Remember, thi . Therefore,
early on with " g &
pri A fiscal agent, or

Mapping Out the Evaluator Procurement Process

your wiserd stoge 1
1am i the ATE grant My ATE project has been
proposa development | awarded.
stage, 4
e you able to work with sn

No @ ‘ndependent evalustor to develop an
‘evaluation plan for your ATE proposal?

15 sole source
N tication

wiw evalu-ate.org

61

B Resources

WRITING EVALUATION PLANS

Evaluation Planning Checklist e———
for ATE Proposals

Page 10

Evaluation Plan Checklist for ATE Proposals

This checklist provides information on what should be included in evaluation plan: for propesal: to the

carefully read the most recent
and proposa submission requirements.

ram solicitation (111p /b1t 1/l 442 for details about the program

Evaluation Plan
aTe

‘Evaluation Plan” within the 15-pag:
EvaluATE
five sloments:

1. Evaluator
1 identify the project’s evaluator by name and organization.
o l ng

O Refer biosketch ind Include thes

" project’s
jeper the project in the

suparvises of project parsonnel).

f the proje

o h policy that doss not an evaluator prior to funding.

O Describe will be selected after 3

2. Evaluation Questions
O ust
o

changes t brings about).
) Ensure that the al 's goals and the praposal.
‘s intellectual sdvancing
knowledge) and brosder impact {contributions to the betterment of society).

3. Data
Indicators

o v , what wil be
measured

Data Callection Methods and Sources

1 identify how the information will be gathered and from what sources

O Hrelevant, expl

o M justiy thelr use

Analysis

O identify the

, regression,

Interpretation

) dantify sources of comparative information (e.g., baseline data, benchmarks, group comparisan;
g d how it wil bs used to

answer the evaluation questions.
0

62
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evalu-ate.org/webinar/feb24-2




Evaluation Essentials for Non-Evaluators: EvaluATE Webinar Series
Understanding the Basics and Benefits of Evaluation February 28, 2024

What is
¢ evaluation?

+:+ Why should

| doit?

How much
does it cost?

® Whocan
evaluate?

Where do | find
N an evaluator?

QUESTION |

BREAK

Use />

chat window

64
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On LinkedIn Through our website
bit.ly/eval-li R evalu-ate.org

65

e
T

March | ** 3

Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri

Strategies and Insights
into Evaluation Plans for
NSF ATE Proposals 10 11 12 13 14

718 19 20 21

March 27, 2 p.m. Eastern

66
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